



UMER QAISER

VISION / TESTIMONIALS / BLOG:  UmerQaiser.com

LINKEDIN: <https://linkedin.com/in/UmerQaiser>
UPWORK: (Portfolio) <https://upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~010c64df3b363a2b54>
EMAIL: (Preferred) contact@umerqaiser.com / umerqaiser.pro@hotmail.com
PHONE: +92 303 099 5963 [WhatsApp-enabled] | +92 347 3379 115 [Secondary]
LOCATION: Lahore, Pakistan.

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:

To me, every detail matters. I strive to deliver solutions which reflect that.

With a drive for **Digital Transformation**, I consider myself an **insightful, independent and versatile Software Engineer** with a diversified skillset and genuine interest built around the domains of **Modern Apps & Services, AI, Robotic Process Automation, Cloud-based and Business-centric Applications Development**. I have gained a few years of hands-on experience in **IT and Software industry** with a **business and marketing acumen**.

CORE EXPERTISE: C#, DotNet, UiPath RPA, UWP, WPF, WinForms, ASPNET, MVC, Bootstrap, JQuery, VB

ADDED SKILLS: Azure, Microsoft AI, .NET Core, JS, WebForms, Illustrator, Digital Marketing, SEO/SEM

MAJOR CLIENTS I WORKED WITH: MRC Pte Ltd, ClearCube, A Mark For Peace, TMC, Sapoznik, PromonTech

WORK HISTORY:

- Process Automation Leader (.NET, RPA)** Apr 2017 – Jul 2018 (1.4 yr)

AppsGenii Technologies (Pvt.) Ltd. Lahore, Pakistan

I was assigned to be working in and around the ecosystem of **Accelirate, Inc.** (formerly known as *AutomateWork, Inc.*) headquartered in **New Jersey, USA** which is a partner company of **AppsGenii Technologies**. My job was to bring in all the expertise and experience of software engineering that I had for architecting, building, managing, monitoring and improving RPA and .NET-based solutions for SMB and enterprise-level clients to help them reduce costs, automate and/or integrate their intricate business processes. I got promoted from a **“Software Engineer (.NET)”** on **Aug 2017** to a **“Process Automation Lead”** in recognition of my exceptional performance.

 - Major Work Domains:** BPA, Cognitive RPA (Robotic Process Automation), AI, ML, Computer Vision, OCR
 - RPA Toolsets:** UiPath, Blue Prism **Cloud Platforms:** Azure, AWS
 - Development Platforms:** Microsoft .NET, C#, VB, HTML, JavaScript, SQL **Additional Skills:** Python
- Software Developer (.NET)** Oct 2016 – Apr 2017 (7 mt)

FiveRivers Technologies (Pvt.) Limited Lahore, Pakistan

Building DotNET-based applications, including anything from back-end services to their client-end counterparts. The primary responsibilities are to design and develop these applications, and to coordinate with the rest of the team working on different layers of the infrastructure. Thus, committing to collaborative problem solving, sophisticated design, and quality product creation.

 - Developing, designing & implementing scalable .NET-based Apps and Solutions.
 - Writing clean, readable and reusable C# Code and Libraries.
 - Creating database schemas in SQL Server that represent and support business processes.

Major Work Domains:

 - Test-driven Development in VS, .NET, C#, ASP.NET (MVC + WebForms), Web Services, JavaScript, HTML5,
 - CSS3, JQuery, AJAX, JSON, SQL, EF, LINQ, XML, SVG, Bootstrap, Adobe Creative Suite
- Senior Data Analyst (Temp. Job)** Jun 2016 – Aug 2016 (2 mt)

DQube Lahore, Pakistan

 - Data Analysis for better business decision-making
 - Working on Product Catalogs: Amazon, ATG, Home Depot & Macey’s Online Marketplaces
- IT Coordinator (ERP Development | ASP.NET)** Nov 2015 – Apr 2016 (6 mt)

Porsche Pakistan – Performance Automotive Limited Lahore, Pakistan

To propose, architect, develop, maintain and supervise a sophisticated in-house Application infrastructure with the integration of corporate identity standards as defined by the Porsche AG marque.

 - Proposing new and/or enhanced Business solutions and developing ERP modules
 - Architecting, Developing, Designing, Debugging, Implementing & Updating the ERP systems
 - Training end-users & assisting other staff to get familiar with existing and new IT solutions
 - Coordinating with the other IT stuff and leading technological innovation in the showroom

• Data Entry Operator (Temp. Job)

June 2013 – Oct 2013 (5 mt)

Shalimar College

Lahore, Pakistan

Web and Excel-based Data Entry, Working on an online Admission System, System Administration and Troubleshooting.

EXPERTISE:

- **Collaborative Problem Solving in a Multi-National Environment**
 - Proficiency in modern SDLC (Software Development Lifecycle) – From Conception through R&D and Delivery of Next-Generation Apps, Services and commercial-grade Tech Solutions.
 - Building end-to-end RPA (Robotic Process Automation) Solutions and helping clients to implement Business Process Automation using Software Robots, AI Workers and RPA technologies.
 - Working with Cognitive Technologies relating to Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Computer Vision, OCR, Microsoft CNTK.
 - Microsoft .NET-based Desktop Development, Web Development, CLI-based Development, Mobile Application Development
 - **Programming/Scripting Languages:** C#, VB.NET, XAML, HTML5, CSS3, Traditional + Unobtrusive JavaScript, SQL, XML, JSON, SVG, LINQ
 - **Cloud Platforms:** Microsoft Azure, Amazon AWS
 - **RPA Platforms:** UiPath, Blue Prism, WorkFusion
 - **Development Platforms/Libraries:** .NET (DotNet), WinForms, WPF, WWF, WCF, Entity Framework, ADO.NET, SAP Crystal Reports
 - **Web Frameworks/CMS:** ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET WebForms, Umbraco, Wordpress, Kentico
 - **Database Management Systems:** SQL Server, SQLite, Access, MySQL
 - **Toolsets/IDEs:** Visual Studio, VS Code, Eclipse, NetBeans, PyCharm
 - **Operating Systems:** Windows 3.1 through 10, Linux, Android, DOS
 - **Graphic Design:** Adobe Illustrator, PhotoShop, CorelDraw
 - **IT Strategy Development / Team Management**
 - **Servers:** Windows Server, IIS, Linux Server
 - **Productivity:** Office, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio
- ADDITIONAL SKILLS (Beginner-Level Proficiency):**
- Python, C++, C, Xamarin, Android Developer Studio, Adobe Dreamweaver, AfterEffects, iMacros, VBScript [IE6 – Windows 95]

LANGUAGES:

- **English | Bilingual / Full Professional Proficiency**
 - **Urdu | Native / Bilingual Proficiency**
- Typing Ability:** High-Precision Full QWERTY-Keyboard at **85+ WPM** avg.

EDUCATION:

- **Virtual University of Pakistan** **2013-2015**
Degree: Bachelor's Degree of Computer Science
Grade: 3.69 / 4.00 GPA
Majors: Software Engineering, Physics
- **Shalimar College** **2010-2013**
Degree: F.Sc. – Pre-Engineering
Grade: 2nd Division
Majors: Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics
- **Wapda Highschool** **2009-2010**
Degree: Matriculation in Science
Grade: A+ 82.6% (Top of my class)
Majors: Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Computer Science

CERTIFICATIONS / INDEPENDENT COURSEWORK:

- **RPA Developer Certification** UiPath
- **Microsoft .NET Jumpstart** Microsoft Corp.
- **Ethical Hacking with Kali Linux** PluralSight
- **BluePrism Accredited Developer** BluePrism, Inc.
- **Contemporary Physics** World Science U
- **Advanced VB.NET Development** Local Institute

INTERESTS:

- Theoretical Physics, Augmented/Virtual/Mixed Reality, Machine Learning, Quantum Computing, Robotics
- Music, Meditation, Brainstorming about new ideas, Badminton, Cricket, Xbox

PERSONAL DETAILS:

- **Born:** July 31st, 1992
- **Citizenship:** Pakistani
- **Marital Status:** Single
- **Gender:** Male
- **Father's Name:** Mumtaz Ahmed Qaiser
- **CNIC # (PK):** 35201-3114617-3

RECOMMENDATIONS & ENDORSEMENTS:

- **Dave Morris** **Senior Automation Engineer at Accelirate, Inc.** Worked together in the same group. July 26, 2018
"Highly recommend Umer for any technology needs you have! The distinction with Umer is in his attention to detail, breadth of knowledge and expertise, and passion for adding real and significant value to a project."
- **Luqman Latif** **Talent Acquisition at KaamNow** Worked together at different companies. Mar 22, 2018
"Umer is an incredibly intelligent and creative individual. His command of language, broad knowledge of cutting-edge technologies and ability to quickly grasp technological nuance allow him to excel on both sides of the software development and digital marketing fence. And because he demands so much from himself, he elevates the standards of those around him. I give my highest level of recommendation to anyone considering him."
- **Aatir Khan** **Sales Manager at Porsche Pakistan** Worked together at the same company. July 15, 2016
"I've found Umer Qaiser to be a fine gentleman filled with enthusiasm for work and a very enhanced array of abilities that enlarges to not just being a multi-faceted programmer but also a fine manager with an acute sense of problem solving. I've no doubt that he will form a most productive member of any team, be it related to programming or management and design of systems."

→ More colleague endorsements and client testimonials can be found at my website: <https://umerqaiser.com/about>